

Beckermet with Thornhill Parish Council

Mrs S Tucker (Clerk)
2 Orchard Lane
Tallentire
Cockermouth
Cumbria
CA13 0NQ

siantuckerbwtpc@gmail.com
01900 825524

Agenda

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to a meeting of Beckermet with Thornhill Parish Council to be held on

Wednesday 18th April 2018, 18.30– Thornhill Social Club

1.	Apologies <i>To receive apologies and to note the reasons for absence.</i>	Clerk
2.	To declare any interest in items on the agenda <i>- Code of Conduct personal interest dispensation advice and appointment of Clerk to approve requests.</i>	Chair
3.	To consider approvals of the minutes of previous meeting	Chair
4.	Public participation <i>Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman.</i>	Chair
5.	Finance <ul style="list-style-type: none"><i>To consider payments to be made as on list attached</i>	Chair
6.	Budget update <ul style="list-style-type: none"><i>To receive the latest update</i><i>Bank account summary</i>	Chair
7.	Progress Reports <ul style="list-style-type: none"><i>Police Report</i><i>Traffic & Highways Report (JE)</i><i>Website update(DM)</i><i>Lengthsman Scheme (WJ)</i><i>Thornhill Changing Room Extension Update on Grant application (SM)</i><i>Response to GDF consultations (PM)</i><i>Boundary Commission Recommendations..2nd Consultation (PM)</i><i>Other projects (All)</i>	

8.	Data Protection Procedure and Risk register	PM/JE
9.	NuGen <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Verbal Update</i> 	PM/JE
10.	Update on provision of Community Led Plan	WJ
11.	Planning Applications Received <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Townhead Farm outbuildings</i> • <i>13 Station Crescent, Beckewrmet</i> • <i>Demolition of various buildings at Sellafield</i> 	ALL
12.	Meetings at which the council is represented <i>Meetings attended on behalf of the Parish Council:</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> . <i>Spent Fuel meeting (JE)</i> . <i>Risk and hazard working Group (PM)</i> . <i>3 Tier meeting (PM/KW)</i> <i>Upcoming meetings</i>	
13.	Councillors' reports and items for future agenda <i>Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.</i>	
14.	Date and location for next meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Wednesday 23rd May, Beckermert Reading Rooms, 7pm 	Clerk